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Project No.  091129 Sale Date - 12/17/2009

  q-1. pg.4 tpical sections,mill and fill section calls for2.25" pavement planing. legend note a states 3.25".which is correct?q-2. 
the variable height of the 2-b curb varies from 9.25" to 18.75". i know of no slip form or form paver that will perform this .it will 
require hand forming and hand finishing.advise.

Question Submitted: 11/30/2009

A1: The 3.25” pavement planing thickness is correct.  Sheet 4 will be revised to correct the discrepancy in the 

        pavement planing thickness in an addendum.A2: The means and methods to construct the curb are up to the 

        contractor.

1Question Number:

pavement restoration for pipe installation state 40 sy of pavement removal and 305 8" concrete base. there is 1136 ' of type b 
conduit,tht removal and replacement would be about 900sy. if not, how would payment be covered,

Question Submitted: 12/14/2009

The quantities shown in the 'Pavement Restoration for Pipe Installations' Note on Sheet 6 will be revised in an 
        addendum.

2Question Number:

quantities for pavement restoration for pipe installation appear wrong.should be about 900sy. if not ,where is payment?

Question Submitted: 12/14/2009

The quantities shown in the 'Pavement Restoration for Pipe Installations' Note on Sheet 6 will be revised in an 

        addendum.

3Question Number:

Can the office calc's be provided for this project?

Question Submitted: 12/2/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/contracts/Attach/TRU-21147/

4Question Number:

As indicated on the typical sections, how is payment to be made for the sawcutting and removal of existing pavements for the 
installation of the 8" concrete base & 6" aggregate base adjacent to the new 2-B curbing.

Question Submitted: 12/3/2009

The sawcutting and removal of the existing pavement within the pavement repair locations is paid for under Item 
        253, Pavement Repair, A.P.P. 

5Question Number:

Reference 155 - Item 615:  Hos is this item being utilized on this project?

Question Submitted: 12/7/2009

Reference 155; Item 615 - Roads for Maintaining Traffic is to be used to conjunction with Item 615 - Pavement for 

    Maintaining Traffic, As Per Plan.

6Question Number:

Reference 155 - Item 615 - How is this item being utilizewd on this project?

Question Submitted: 12/8/2009 7Question Number:

What is the engineer's estimate of the construction cost?

Question Submitted: 12/8/2009

ODOT's policy is to not release the Official State's Estimate prior to the Sale Date.

8Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


